
CAMERON AVENUE CHURCH OF CHRIST 

In 1905 Joseph J . Clutton gave this communion pitcher 

to the Cameron Avenue Church of Christ in Detroit . In 

1928, the white Cameron Avenue congregation merged with 

the West Side Central Church of Christ, allowing the 

major black congregation to have the old building. The 

new group continued to use the same name. 

This pitcher was donated to the church history 

collection of Michigan Christian College by Mr. and Mrs . 

Robert Rucker . Mr. Rucker's mother was Florence Shand, 

who once was a member of the old Cameron Avenue Church of 

Christ. 




